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Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 1:10 pm

To: Mohamad Bin Mohd Sanif; Toh Jing Xuan

Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Bernard Wan Chong Huat; Keith Leo Chi Yung; Teng Wai 

Khan; Chua Kee Sin; Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FINAL REPORT-SKT8887U-REF:D21001143MFSH/SMRT.

Hi Mr Mohamad, 

 

Finalised amount of $ 14,830.45 / 9 days of repair is confirmed 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Mohamad Bin Mohd Sanif [mailto:mohd.sanif@simedarby.com.sg]  
Sent: Friday, 21 May, 2021 12:58 PM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Toh Jing Xuan; rachelwu@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman; Bernard Wan Chong Huat; Keith Leo Chi Yung; Teng Wai Khan; Chua Kee Sin 
Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FINAL REPORT-SKT8887U-REF:D21001143MFSH/SMRT. 

 

Without Prejudice, 

  

Dear Rasul, 

For your Information up front quote is given 5% discount across the board. 

We had amend the labour given. 

  

Total Labour : $11,364.00 

Total Parts : $3,466.45 

Total Labour and Parts : $14,830.45 

 
Repair work days : 9 days.   
CAR RENTAL=$1620.00. 
LTA SEARCH FEE=$7.45 
 
Thank you. 
Best regard,  
Mohd.Sanif 
Bodyshop 
  
BMW 

Performance Motors 
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DDI: +65 6319 0148 
FAX: +65 6474 3229 

Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: mohd.sanif@simedarby.com.sg  
  
www.bmw.com.sg  

  

Sime Darby Motors 

A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

 

 

 


